
 Ector County Independent School District 

 Odessa, Texas 

 

 Memorandum 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF OUT-OF-DISTRICT TUITION RATES  

 

DATE: February 15, 2011 

  
 

Each year the Ector County Independent School District sets the tuition rates to be charged for 

a student transferring from another school district [Board Policy FDA (Local)].  The factor used 

for setting tuition rates is the change in Consumer Price Index (CPI).  In 2010, the CPI 

increased 1.5%.  The minimum rate is $100 per family and the recommended maximum rate is 

$1,114 per family.  This equates to a maximum increase of $16 per family.   

 

 

 

  ********************  

 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Out-of-District Tuition rate as 

presented. 

 

 ******************** 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Hector Mendez     Brian J. Moersch 

Superintendent of Schools    Interim Assistant Superintendent for  

        Human Resources 


